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September 18, 2017 
 
Mr. Paul Cayler 
City Manager 
City of Cloverdale 
124 North Cloverdale Blvd. 
Cloverdale, CA 95425 
 
Reference: Architecture & Engineering (A/E) Services Fee Proposal: Provision of Bridging Documents and 
Technical Consultation Services: City of Cloverdale Public Safety Facility Project, Cloverdale, CA 
 
Dear Paul: 
 
RossDrulisCusenbery Architecture, Inc. (RDC) is pleased to submit the attached fee proposal for A/E 
Bridging Document and Owner Representative Services for the design of the new City of Cloverdale Public 
Safety Facility. Our fee proposal is based on the following scope assumptions: 
 
SCOPE OF WORK ASSUMPTIONS 

• City will procure the project through the Bridging/Design/Build procurement method 
• Bridging Documents prepared by RDC shall be complete to 100% Design Development level of 

service 
• Site shall be Lot A “Thyme Square”, Cloverdale, CA   
• RDC shall participate in two collaborative site master planning workshops with the architects of 

the proposed and adjacent, Alexander Valley Wellness Center. The goal of the workshops will be 
to develop site master planning alternatives and build consensus around the optimum site 
masterplan for both the new Public Safety Facility and the Wellness Center in the Thyme Square 
Development.  

• Provision of graphic and written materials in support of the City’s Grant Application. 
• Geotechnical study by City 
• Site topographic survey and boundary map by City  
• City will provide front end specifications Section 0000.  
• Total Building Area (two story) – 16,000 SF 
• Total Site Area +/- 28,830 SF  
• Essential Facility  
• Off-site improvements are NIC 
• LEED Facilitation – Silver NC, LEED credits shall be identified during the Schematic & Design 

Development Phase and completed by the Design/Build (D/B) entity. LEED registration fees shall 
be paid by City.   

• Preparation of Addendum to CEQA document shall be limited to a written project description 
and schematic site and building design documents 

• Owner Design Meetings – 11 face to face, others through teleconference 



 
 
 
The following table summarizes our fee.  
FEE SUMMARY 

CLOVERDALE PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING A/E BRIDGING DOCUMENT SERVICES  
Task  Title  Amount 
1.  Project Start Up $5,496 
2.  PSB & Alexander Valley Wellness Center Site Master Plan Workshops $8,000 
3.  Program Verification /Data Gathering $22,900 
4.  Schematic Design $166,970 
5.  Design Development  $202,161 
6. Bridging Documents  $83,189 
7 Construction Phase Services Allowance $185,263 
8. Reimbursable Expenses $15,000 
9.  Total  $688,979 

 
Exclusions to this scope of work are listed on the attached fee proposal.  
 
Thank you for this opportunity to offer services to the City of Cloverdale for this important community 
project. I am authorized to contractually obligate RDC for this proposal. Please contact me should you 
require clarification of this proposal or our fees.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Michael B. Ross, AIA, NCARB 
RossDrulisCusenbery, Architecture, Inc.  
 
 


